—_ BOARD OF EDUCATION

- Elizabeth Jonasson Rosas, President
| Genoveva Islas, Clerk

e Valeric F, Davis
o Claudia Cazares

(\ Fre SNno Unlﬁed Major Terry Slatic USMC (Retired)
\ . s Keshia Thomas
School District Andy Levine
Achitering. ot Greatest Potential! SUPERINTENDENT

Robert G. Nelson, Ed.D.

Sent via email: Alyssa.steele@hdsupply.com
September 29, 2022

Alyssa Steele

HD Supply Facilites Maintenance, Ltd.
3400 Cumberland Blvd. SE

Atlanta, GA 30339

Regarding: NOTICE OF AWARD
Subject: RFP No. 22-07 -Cleaning Supplies, Equipment and Custodial Related Products,
Services and Solutions

Dear Alyssa Steele:

Fresno Unified School District Board of Education approved RFP 22-07 Cleaning Supplies,
Equipment and Custodial Related Products, Services and Solutions on September 28, 2022. The
signed copy of the Master Agreement is in route for signatures and will be sent shortly.

This Bid included a percent discount for orders on an as needed basis. The District’s Purchasing
Department will issue a Purchase Order(s) to your firm to authorize the procurement of the
awarded equipment/materials. No orders may be filled without a purchase order.

[f you have any questions, please contact me at (559) 457-3584.

Sincerely,
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Ann Loorz %
Executive Director, Purchasing

cc: P. Idsvoog
D. Jones
M. Thibodeaux
Risk Management
Bid File
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